State of Vermont
Department of Public Safety
45 State Drive

Waterbury, Vermont 05671-1300

http://dps.vermont.qgov/

TO: Each Member, DPS Law Enforcement Advisory Board Meeting
FROM: Richard Gauthier, Chair, DPS Law Enforcement Advisory Board Meeting
DATE: November 25, 2019

SUBJECT: DPS Law Enforcement Advisory Board Meeting

The next meeting of the DPS Law Enforcement Advisory Board Meeting is set for:
WHEN: Monday, December 2, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
WHERE: Department of Public Safety — Headquarters
Lab Classroom, 1% Floor
45 State Drive, Waterbury, Vermont
The Agenda for the meeting will include:
1. Call to Order
2. Agenda Additions or Subtractions
3. Minutes
4. Elections
5. Public Safety Modernization

6. Old Business

7. Adjourn

7~ VERMONT

Commissioner Tel 802 244 -8718 FAX 802 241-5377 Vermont State Police Tel 802 244-7345 FAX 802 241-5551 Criminal Justice
Services Tel 802 244-8786 FAX 802 241-5557 Vermont Emergency Management Tel 802 244-8721 FAX 802 241-5556 Legal
Counsel Tel 802 244-6941 FAX 802 241-5377 Internal Affairs Tel 802 244-5194 FAX 802 241-5377 Administrative Services Tel
802 244-8763 FAX 802 241-5553 Fire Safety Tel 802 479-7561 FAX 802 479-7562
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